Paris, Joel D.

From: Petty, Harold L.
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2003 7:33 AM
To: Paris, Joel D.

Subject: FW: TVA Johnsonville Coal Ash Landfill Final Permit Notice IDL 43-01010, Humphreys Co.

Joel:
Please print this and put a copy in your project notebook.

Thanks,
Lynn

————— Original Message-----

From: Bowers, Larry C

Seft: Tuesday, June 17, 2003 6:21 PM

To: Watts, Janet K; Park, Gordon G; Rea, Richard P.; Teague, Roger L.; Harned, Ronald D.;
Petty, Harold L.; Smith, Amos L; Smith, Daniel R.; Miller, Evelyn C.; Sutton, Michael E.:
Harper, Kathy; Dizer, John E; Hedgecoth, Melissa A.; Davis, Michael D

Subject: FW: TVA Johnsonville Coal Ash Landfill Final Permit Notice IDL 43-01010,
Humphreys Co.

————— Original Message-----

From: Myrna Simpkins [mailto:Myrna.Simpkins@state.tn.us]

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2003 4:33 pPM

Subject: TVA Johnsonville Coal Ash Landfill Final Permit Notice IDL 43-01010, Humphreys
Co.

TENNES?EE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
Division of Solid Waste Management

5th Floor, L & C Tower

401 Church Street

Nashville, Tennessee 37243-1535

(615) 532-0780

PUBLIC NOTICE
OF
FINAL PERMIT DECISION

TVA Johnsonville Fossil Plant Class II Landfill

The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC), Division of Solid Waste
Management (DSWM), has issued a Final Permit Decision, pursuant to Rule 1200-1-7-.02(3) (i)
and (j). of Tennessee's Solid Waste Program Processing and Disposal Regulations. The
Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA) Johnsonville Fossil Plant has applied for a permit for
construction, operation, closure and post-closure care of a new Class II landfill for the
disposal of coal ash generated at the facility. The landfill, identified as IDL 43-0101,
is located on the TVA reservation in Humphreys County at 535 Steam Plant Road, New
Johnsonville, Tennessee, approximately 0.75 miles north of U.S. Highway 70 and 0.5 miles
east of Kentucky Lake (latitude N 36°01'50"/ longitude W 87°58'45"). 1In accordance with
Rule 1200-1-7-.02(3) (e), (f), and (g), a public comment period was designated, which ended
on May 5, 2003. No public comments were received relative to this permit action. The
final decision to issue the permit was made on June 17, 2003.

A copy of the Final Permit may be viewed at the Humphreys County Public Library, 201 Pavo
Avenue, Waverly, TN 37185-1529; telephone: 931-296-2143. A copy may also be viewed in
the Public Access Area at the TDEC Environmental Assistance Center, 711 R. S. Gass
Boulevard, Nashville, TN 37143; telephone: 615-687-7000 for local calls, or 1-888-891-
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8332 toll-free. You may also obtain a copy of these documents by notifying the Solid
Waste Management staff at the address above.

Persons who wish to be on the DSWM mailing list should obtain a Mailing List Request form
by calling or writing the Public Participation Officer, Division of Solid Waste
Management, Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation, 5th Floor, L & C Tower,
401 Church Street, Nashville TN 37243-1535, telephone: 615-532-0798, email:
solid.waste@state.tn.us.

The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation is committed to principles of
equal opportunity, egual access, and affirmative action. Contact the EEO/AA Coordinator at
1-888-867-7455 or the ADA Coordinator at 1-866-253-5827 for further information. Hearing
impaired callers may use the Tennessee Relay Service at 1-800-848-0298.

NOTICE ISSUED_ June 27, 2003___




